California Special Districts Association

Contra Costa County Chapter

Directory 2025





contracostasda.specialdistrict.org

Table of Contents

About Independent Special Districts	4
California Special Districts Association Contra Costa County Chapter	5
Chapter Purpose:	5
Chapter Objectives:	5
History of Contra Costa Special Districts Association	6
History of LAFCo (Local Agency Formation Commission)	
Independent Special Districts	7
Cemetery Districts	7
Alamo-Lafayette Cemetery District	7
Byron-Brentwood-Knightsen Union Cemetery District (BBK)	7
Community Services & Resource Conservation Districts	8
Contra Costa Resource Conservation District	
Crockett Community Services District	
Diablo Community Services District	
Discovery Bay (Town of) Community Services District	
Dublin San Ramon Services District	9
Fire Protection Districts	10
Kensington Fire Protection District	
Moraga-Orinda Fire Protection District	
Rodeo-Hercules Fire Protection District	
San Ramon Valley Fire Protection District	11
Mosquito & Vector Control Districts	11
Contra Costa Mosquito and Vector Control District	11
Municipal Improvement & Reclamation Districts	12
Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District	12
Reclamation District No. 800 (Byron Tract)	
Reclamation District No. 830 (Jersey Island)	
Reclamation District No. 2059 (Bradford Island)	
Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)	
Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)	
Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)	
Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)	
Reclamation District 2065 (Veal Tract)	
Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)Reclamation District 2117 Coney Island)	
Reclamation District 2117 Coney Island)	
Reclamation District 2122 (Winter Island)	
Recreation and Park Districts	14

Ambrose Recreation and Park District	
East Bay Regional Park District	14
Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District	14
Green Valley Rec & Park District	15
Sanitary Districts	15
Byron Sanitary District	15
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District	
Delta Diablo Sanitation District	16
Ironhouse Sanitary District	16
Mt. View Sanitary District	17
Rodeo Sanitary District	17
Stege Sanitary District	17
West County Wastewater District	18
Transportation Districts	18
Alameda Contra Costa Transportation District	18
Bay Area Rapid Transit	19
Water & Irrigation Districts	19
Byron-Bethany Irrigation District	19
Contra Costa Water District	19
Diablo Water District	19
East Bay Municipal Utility District	20
East Contra Costa Irrigation District	20
Castle Rock County Water District	21
Contra Costa LAFCo	21
Contra Costa Local Agency Formation Commission	21

About Independent Special Districts

Independent special districts are public agencies that are created by Local Agency Formation Commissions (LAFCOs) to provide essential services to the public. These districts are locally controlled and highly efficient, and they are designed to be responsive to the needs of the people they serve.

Independent special districts are governed by a legislative body, typically a Board of Directors, whose members are either elected or appointed to fixed terms. The governing body holds regularly scheduled meetings, where citizens are encouraged to voice their concerns, ask questions, and provide feedback on the services they receive.



In Contra Costa County, 42 independent special districts provide a wide range of cost-effective community services. Of these districts, 37 are governed by an elected Board of Directors, while 5 are governed by an appointed Board of Directors.

These services include the provision of drinking and irrigation water, fire protection, flood control, operation of parks and recreational services, conservation of natural resources, vector control, and wastewater collection, treatment, and reuse.

These services are essential to the well-being of the community, and the independent special districts in Contra Costa County are committed to providing them in the most efficient and effective manner possible.

Independent Special Districts are:

- Sanctioned by the State of California government Codes
- Originated as the most economical means of providing public service
- Formed by LAFCOs to provide local services
- Independent, self-governed agencies
- Governed by a Board of Directors
- Responsible directly to the people

In addition to independent districts, there are 30 dependent districts, most of which are governed by the Board of Supervisors.

For more information on special districts, see our website: contracostasda.specialdistrict.org.

California Special Districts Association Contra Costa County Chapter

The Contra Costa County Chapter (CCSDA) is affiliated with the state-wide organization of the California Special Districts Association (CSDA). This state association provides education and advocacy services for over 1,000 special districts in California. Local chapters are independent groups of special districts formed to create local networks of special district leaders. Some of these special districts have provided public services for over 85 years.

Chapter Purpose:

To promote the efficient, economical, and responsive public services offered by the independent special districts of Contra Costa County.

Chapter Objectives:

- Support member districts in the provision of services for the people of Contra Costa County.
- Inform the public about the purpose and benefits of local special district government.
- Act as a local forum of member districts for discussion and consideration of special district issues and to establish positions and advocacy on such issues among other governmental agencies, including the Contra Costa Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO), county government, cities, and the state of California.
- Facilitate communication among member districts as well as other governmental agencies and organizations.
- Organize workshops, educational seminars, and programs on issues that are mutually beneficial to member districts.
- Make recommendations to the CSDA Board of Directors based on the needs and perspectives of member districts.

The services offered by the Contra Costa County Chapter are designed to foster better communication and cooperation between various levels of local government. The chapter acts as a liaison between multiple agencies and committees, including the Board of Supervisors, LAFCO, Mayors Conference, county planning, cities, and citizen committees. Special district representatives provide valuable input to these agencies, helping to coordinate services and streamline processes across all levels of government.

To ensure the needs of its members are met, the Contra Costa County Chapter holds bimonthly membership meetings and special meetings when necessary. These meetings serve as a forum for reviewing legislation, sharing information, electing LAFCO representatives, organizing special district responses to local and state programs, and collaborating on projects of mutual benefit.

By bringing together stakeholders from multiple backgrounds and perspectives, the Contra Costa County Chapter helps to create a more cohesive and effective local government.

History of Contra Costa Special Districts Association

In 1989, Chuck Beesley and Bob Berggren initiated the formation of the Contra Costa Special Districts Association (CCSDA) to address the need for an organization of a local association of special districts. The organization was established to tackle issues such as public awareness, property tax growth revenues, and the Special Districts Augmentation Fund (SDAF).

The SDAF was a fund established by the Legislature in 1978 to provide financial assistance to special districts suffering from property tax cuts caused by Proposition 13. However, only Contra Costa and Orange Counties were found to be non-compliant with the fund. The CCSDA sought help from other special district associations and received assistance from the CSDA in developing bylaws and other organizational procedures. The CCSDA later became a fully recognized local chapter of the state-wide CSDA.

History of LAFCo (Local Agency Formation Commission)

Between 1963 and 1985, LAFCo had to administer a complex series of laws and three enabling acts, namely the Knox-Nisbet Act, the Municipal Organization Act (MORGA), and the District Reorganization Act.

Due to confusion regarding the application of these laws, a reform movement was initiated, which led to the creation of the first consolidated LAFCo Act, the Cortese-Knox Local Government Reorganization Act of 1985. In 1997, the Legislature established the Commission on Local Governance in the 21st Century to bring about changes in local governance.

After conducting an extensive statewide survey, the Commission recommended changes to the laws governing LAFCo in its comprehensive report titled "Growth Within Bounds."

The recommendations made by the Commission formed the basis for the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 (CKH Act). The CKH Act mandates greater autonomy for LAFCo and further clarifies its purpose and mission.

To learn more about Contra Costa LAFCo, contact LouAnn.Texeira@lafco.cccounty.us

Independent Special Districts

Cemetery Districts

Cemetery districts provide the full spectrum of services, from the sale of plots to burial to year-round maintenance.

Alamo-Lafayette Cemetery District

- ♦ 3 Member Board
- Population Served: 172,424 residents of Lafayette, Danville, Alamo, Diablo, Blackhawk, Rossmoor, and portions of San Ramon and Walnut Creek.
- Mission: To provide interment services as well as the sale of interment rights and niche sales to District residents. To maintain and preserve the cemeteries.
- Services Provided: Year-round cemetery maintenance, burial rights, niche sales, opening and closing of grave plots and niches as needed.

Contact Information:

Patricia Howard, Superintendent/General Manager

Phone: 925.284.1353 Fax: 925.284.4144 E-mail: dm@alcdist.org

Address: PO Box 1955, Lafayette, CA 94549 Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Byron-Brentwood-Knightsen Union Cemetery District (BBK)

- ♦ 3 Member Board
- Population Served: Approximately 90,953 people: Brentwood, Byron, Knightsen, Bethel Island, Discovery Bay, part of Oakley, Delta Islands, easternmost parts of Morgan Territory; from San Joaquin County Line to Deer Valley Road, from Alameda County Line to Dutch Sough.
- Mission: To provide efficient and dignified interment services, year-round maintenance, and preservation of interment plots. To provide the community with quality services in a professional and confidential manner.
- Services Provided: Interment of deceased. Opening and closing grave plots as needed; providing suitable locations for dignified burial services; maintaining cemetery landscaping; maintaining District buildings and equipment; planning and developing new interment sites.

Contact Information:

Patricia Howard, District Manager Phone: 925.634.4748 E-mail: dm@bbkucd.org Web: www.BBKUCD.org

Address: 11545 Brentwood Blvd/PO Box 551, Brentwood, CA 94513

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Community Services & Resource Conservation Districts

Community services districts may be formed to provide a variety of services such as water, police services, wastewater, resource conservation and transportation. Some may be multipurpose and perform more than one service.

Contra Costa Resource Conservation District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- Population Served: Approximately 1,165,927 people the entire population of Contra Costa County (806.53 square miles).
- Mission: To facilitate the conservation of natural resources in Contra Costa County.
- Services Provided: Assistance to local agricultural producers, scientific studies, community watershed planning, educational programs, coordination of watershed restoration and stewardship programs, and promotion of voluntary and cooperative natural resource conservation programs.

Contact Information:

Christopher Lim, Executive Director Phone: (925) 269-9190
E-mail: clim@ccrcd.org
Web: www.ccrcd.org

Address: 5552 Clayton Rd., Concord, CA 94521

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Crockett Community Services District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- Population Served: Approximately 3,300 people in the communities of Crockett and Port Costa (approximately 686 acres).
- Mission: to provide high-quality recreation facilities and reliable sanitary sewer service for the towns of Crockett and Port Costa, California; to protect and maintain public assets in good and useful condition; and to responsibly address the evolving needs of our communities.
- Services Provided: Sewage collection, treatment, and disposal; parks and recreation.

Contact Information:

Jenna Goodman, Interim General Manager

Phone: 510.787.2992 Fax: 510.787.2459

E-mail: manager@town.crockett.ca.us
Web: www.town.crockett.ca.us

Address: PO Box 578, Crockett, CA 94525

Membership: Contra Costa Chapter

Diablo Community Services District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- ♦ Population Served: Approximately 900 residents in Diablo.

- Mission: To provide security services to the residents of Diablo, maintaining the roads, culverts and bridges within Diablo and maintaining the equestrian/pedestrian path (Kay's Trail) between Alameda Diablo and Mt Diablo Scenic Blvd.
- ♦ Services Provided: Security Services, Road Maintenance,

Kathy Torru, General Manager

Phone: Fax:

E-mail: generalmanager@diablocsd.org

Web: https://diablocsd.org

Address: PO Box 321, Diablo, CA 94528

Membership: Contra Costa Chapter

Discovery Bay (Town of) Community Services District

♦ 5 Member Board

♦ Population Served: Approximately 15,284 serving the Discovery Bay area in Contra Costa County.

♦ Mission:

◆ Services Provided: Water supply; sewage collection, treatment, and disposal; parks and recreation; levee maintenance; lighting; and landscaping maintenance.

Contact Information:

General Manager: Dina Breitstein Phone: 925.634.1131

E-mail: dbreitstein@todb.ca.gov

Web: www. todb.ca.gov

Address: 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Membership: Contra Costa Chapter

Dublin San Ramon Services District

♦ 5 Member Board

- ♦ Population Served: Approximately 140,000 people in Dublin, Dougherty Valley, Southern San Ramon, and Pleasanton.
- ♦ Mission: To provide value to our community by delivering high-quality wastewater and water services at a competitive price and in an environmentally responsible manner.
- Services Provided: Water and recycled water services for Dublin and Dougherty Valley residents; sewage collection, treatment, and disposal for Dublin and southern San Ramon residents; and, by contract, sewage treatment for the City of Pleasanton.

Contact Information:

General Manager: Jan Lee, PE
Phone: 925-828-8524
E-mail: jlee@dsrsd.com
Web: www.dsrsd.com

Address: 7051 Dublin Blvd., Dublin, CA 94568

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter, Alameda Chapter

Fire Protection Districts

Most of the fire service in Contra Costa County is provided by the Contra Costa Consolidated Fire District, which is governed by the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors. However, there are also three independent fire districts. Their duties include ambulance and paramedic services, fire prevention and suppression, public education, and emergency preparedness.

Kensington Fire Protection District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- ♦ Population Served:
- ♦ Approximately 5,000 people in the community of Kensington.
- Mission: To promote the health and safety of the residents of Kensington and protect their property by means of the following: fire prevention, fire suppression, emergency medical response, and emergency preparedness. To reduce fire hazards to the community through education, code enforcement, and vegetation management. To contain, control, and extinguish fires by providing properly trained personnel, apparatus, materials, a fire station, and adequate water supplies. To provide a prompt and competent emergency medical response. To participate in preparing Kensington and its residents for any potential major disaster.
- Services Provided: Fire prevention and suppression; emergency medical response and preparedness.

Contact Information:

Mary Morris-Mayorga, General Manager

Phone: (510) 527-8395

E-mail: mmayorga@kensingtonfire.org

Web: www.kensingtonfire.org

Address: 217 Arlington Ave., Kensington, CA 94707

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Moraga-Orinda Fire Protection District

Rodeo-Hercules Fire Protection District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- Population Served: 35,000 in the Town of Rodeo, City of Hercules, and Franklin Canyon Golf Course.
- Mission: To make our community a safe place to live by professionally mitigating emergency situations.
- Services Provided: Fire protection, prevention, and suppression activities; EMT services; hazardous material incident response; public education.

Contact Information:

Rebecca Ramirez, Fire Chief
Phone: 510.799.4561
E-mail: tomas@rhfd.org
Web: www.rhfd.org

Address: 1680 Refugio Valley Road, Hercules, CA 94547

Membership: Contra Costa Chapter

San Ramon Valley Fire Protection District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- Population Served: Approximately 193,259 people in the communities of Alamo, Blackhawk, the Town of Danville, Diablo, the City of San Ramon, the southern area of Morgan Territory, and the Tassajara Valley (in Contra Costa County).
- Mission: In the spirit of our tradition, we strive for excellence, respectfully serving all with pride, honor, and compassion.
- Services Provided: The District staffs fifteen companies, including structure and wildland engines, ladder trucks, ALS ambulances, and specialized Haz Mat, Rescue, Communications, and other support units. The District also operates its own nationally accredited (NAEMD) 9-1-1 communications center.

Contact Information:

Paige Meyer, Fire Chief

Phone: 925.838.6600

E-mail: pmeyer@srvfire.ca.gov Web: www.firedepartment.org

Address: 2401 Crow Canyon Rd., Suite A, San Ramon, CA 94583

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Mosquito & Vector Control Districts

The Mosquito and Vector Control District not only controls outbreaks of mosquitoes but also rats, skunks, and other vectors. The surveillance of parks, wetlands, and other areas limits the chance for diseases to spread. The District also works to restore marshes.

Contra Costa Mosquito and Vector Control District

- ♦ 22 Member Board
- ♦ Population Served: Approximately 1,165,927 people the entire population of Contra Costa County (about 806.53 square miles).
- Mission: To protect public health and welfare through area-wide, responsive services and programs to detect and suppress pests such as mosquitoes, rats, skunks, yellow jackets and other vectors. To reduce the chance of disease transmission and discomfort to the people who live or work in Contra Costa County.
- ♦ Services Provided: Property inspection. Advice on pest prevention and control. Vector surveillance and control of mosquitoes, rats, mice, skunks, yellow jackets; ticks and Lyme disease testing; pest identification; stocking of ponds with mosquito fish; loaning of skunk traps.

Contact Information:

Paula Macedo, General Manager Phone: 925.685.9301

E-mail: pmacedo@ccmvcd.net

Web: www.contracostamosquito.com Address: 155 Mason Circle, Concord, CA 94520

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Municipal Improvement & Reclamation Districts

Municipal improvement and reclamation districts operate and maintain the many miles of levees and drainage systems in the East County area.

Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- ♦ Population Served: 2,130 residents on Bethel Island (5.47 sq. miles).
- Mission: To maintain a safe and secure levee system by maintaining a free-flowing drainage system and by creating and maintaining a park and recreation facility.
- Services Provided: Levee maintenance and stormwater/drainage control.

Contact Information:

District Manager: Regina Espinoza
Phone: 925.684.2210
E-mail: bimid@bimid.com
Web: www.bimid.com

Address: PO Box 244 - 3085 Stone Rd, Bethel Island, CA 94511

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Reclamation District No. 800 (Byron Tract)

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- Population Served: Approximately 6,900 people in the Byron Tract community of Discovery Bay.
- Mission: To serve the public as a government agency for permitting requirements and to protect the Byron Tract Levee.
- ♦ Services Provided: Maintenance of Byron Tract Levee.

Contact Information:

Sonnet Rodrigues, District Manager
Phone: 925.634.2351
E-mail: sonnet@rd800.org
Web: www.rd800.org

Address: 1540 Discovery Bay Blvd., Suite A, Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Reclamation District No. 830 (Jersey Island)

- ♦ 3 Member Board
- Population Served: Jersey Island (3,500 acres enclosed by 16 miles of levees).
- Mission: To maintain the integrity of Jersey Island through continued maintenance of levees and the flood control system.
- Services Provided: Operate and maintain 16 miles of levees to protect Jersey Island.

Contact Information:

Jean-Marc Petit, President
Phone: 925.625.2279
E-mail: petit@isd.us.com

Web: www.ironhousesanitarydistrict.com/211/RD-830 Address: 450 Walnut Meadows Dr., Oakley, CA 94561

Membership: Contra Costa Chapter

Reclamation District No. 2059 (Bradford Island)

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- ♦ Population Served: Approximately 36 residents of Bradford Island, Contra Costa County (approximately 2,200 acres enclosed by 7.4mmiles of levees).
- Mission: To manage and maintain our 7.4 sq. miles of levees by operating flood control systems, including pumps, canals, and District ditches, and reduce flood risk for properties within the District's boundaries.
- Services Provided: Provide reclamation services to Bradford Island, improve and maintain the District levees, operate flood control systems including pumps, canals, and ditches, and share in the operation of the ferry to Bradford Island.

Contact Information:

Angelia Tant, District Administrator Phone: 925.209-5480

E-mail: bradford2059@gmail.com
Web: www.bradfordisland.com
Address: PO Box 1059, Oakley, CA 94561

Membership: Contra Costa Chapter

Reclamation District 799 (Hotchkiss Tract)

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- Population Served: RD 799 covers approximately 3,100 acres of levees and 8.9 miles of nonproject levees.
- Mission: to maintain the integrity of existing levee(s) through means of repairs, design, and conscientiousness maintenance with guidelines from government agencies and practical engineering practice derived from experienced and knowledgeable personnel.
- Services Provided: Levee maintenance of the district's levee system and drainage facilities, along with the maintenance of 4 pump stations.
- Flood fighting and patrols on district levees during times of high water.

Contact Information:

Mike Alvarez, District Manager
Phone: 925-684-2398
E-mail: info@rd799.com
Web: www.rd799.com

Address: PO Box 353, Bethel Island, CA 94511

Membership: Contra Costa Chapter

Reclamation District 2024 (Orwood and Palm Tracts)

Reclamation District 2025 (Holland Tract)

Reclamation District 2026 (Webb Tract)

Reclamation District 2065 (Veal Tract)

Reclamation District 2090 (Quimby Island)

Reclamation District 2117 (Coney Island)

Reclamation District 2122 (Winter Island)

Reclamation District 2137

Recreation and Park Districts

A range of recreation districts offers a wide variety of programs and facilities to meet the needs of the public. These special districts are constantly working to improve their services by acquiring and developing land, facilities, and programs.

Ambrose Recreation and Park District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- Population Served: Approximately 28,423 people in the community of Bay Point.
- Mission: In order to serve the diverse recreational needs of individuals and families and to enrich the quality of life for all residents, the District is committed to providing park facilities, programs and activities for all ages.
- Services Provided: Recreation, parks, youth and adult programs, senior nutrition, after-school programming, activities, holiday happenings, classes, and special events for the Bay Point community and surrounding areas.

Contact Information:

Lori Chalifoux, General Manager Phone: 925.458.1601

E-mail: Ichalifoux @ambroserec.org

Web: www.ambroserec.org

Address: 3105 Willow Pass Road, Bay Point, CA 94565

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

East Bay Regional Park District

- ♦ 7 Member Board
- ◆ Population Served: Approximately 2,815,000 people in the counties of Alameda and Contra Costa, including all 33 cities.
- Mission: To acquire, develop, manage, and maintain a high-quality, diverse system of interconnected parklands that balances public usage and education programs with the protection and preservation of our natural and cultural resources.
- Services Provided: Operates and maintains over 100,000 acres of regional parklands and 1,250 miles of trails (2023) in Alameda and Contra Costa Counties; provides recreational and educational activities and public safety; acquires and preserves open space, wildlife habitat, and cultural and historic resources.

Contact Information:

Sabrina B. Landreth, General Manager

Phone: 510.544.2000

E-mail: slandreth@ebparks.org Web: www.ebparks.org

Address: PO Box 5381, Oakland, CA 94605

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter, Alameda Chapter

Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- ♦ Population Served: Approximately 40,000 people in Pleasant Hill and unincorporated areas of Lafayette and Walnut Creek.

- Mission: In order to serve the diverse recreational needs of individuals and families and to enrich the quality of life for all residents, the Pleasant Hill Recreation and Park District is committed to providing park facilities, open spaces, programs, and activities for all ages.
- ◆ Services Provided: A balance of recreational activities and park facilities for the community. The District includes over 300 acres of parkland, including 14 park sites, 3 pools, 2 community centers, a senior center complex, a cultural center, trails, and open space. During the year, the District offers over 1500 enrichment classes and activities, provides most of the community's youth and adult sports programs, and sponsors numerous clubs and organizations.

Michelle Lacy, General Manager Phone: 925.682.0896

E-mail: cservice@pleasanthillrec.com Web: www.pleasanthillrec.com

Address: 147 Gregory Lane, Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Green Valley Rec & Park District

Sanitary Districts

Sanitary districts protect the health and safety of people and the environment by cost-effectively collecting and treating wastewater from residents, businesses, and industry.

Byron Sanitary District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- Population Served: Approximately 800 people in the community of Byron.
- Mission: Provide sewer service for the community of Byron, upgrade existing facilities, and comply with all state regulations.
- Services Provided: Sewage collection, treatment, and disposal.

Contact Information:

Edwin Pattison, General Manager Phone: 209.835.4850

E-mail: byronsanitarydistrict@bbid.org

Web: www.byronsan.org

Address: 7995 Bruns Road, Byron, CA 94514

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- Population Served: Approximately 365,218 people in the District (Alamo, Clyde, Danville, Lafayette, Pacheco, Pleasant Hill, Martinez, Moraga, Orinda, San Ramon, Walnut Creek); contract wastewater treatment for about 134,000 in Concord and Clayton.

- Mission: To protect public health and the environment by collecting and treating wastewater, recycling wastewater, and promoting pollution prevention.
- Services Provided: Collecting and treating wastewater, operating a household hazardous waste collection facility, recycling wastewater for landscaping and industrial use.

Roger Bailey, General Manager Phone: 925.228.9500

E-mail: webmail@centralsan.org
Web: www.centralsan.org

Address: 5019 Imhoff Place, Martinez, CA 94553

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Delta Diablo Sanitation District

♦ 3 Member Board

- ◆ Population Served: Approximately 201,000 people in Pittsburg, Antioch, and Bay Point.
- Mission: Our purpose is to safeguard and enhance the environment of the communities we serve.
- Services Provided: Collection, treatment, and disposal of wastewater from the cities of Antioch and Pittsburg and the unincorporated community of Bay Point; treatment and distribution of recycled water for landscape irrigation and industrial use; operation of household hazardous waste collection facility for the area from Bay Point to the eastern Contra Costa border; street sweeping.

Contact Information:

Vince Delange, General Manager Phone: 925.756.1920

E-mail: www.deltadiablo.org/contact-us

Web: www.deltadiablo.org

Address: 2500 Pittsburg-Antioch Hwy, Antioch, CA 94509

Membership: Contra Costa Chapter

Ironhouse Sanitary District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- Population Served: Approximately 46,000 people in the unincorporated areas of the City of Oakley and Bethel Island.
- Mission: Ironhouse Sanitary District protects public health, resources, and the environment through dependable, efficient, and innovative collection, treatment, and multi-benefit reuse of our community's wastewater for a resilient future.
- ♦ Services Provided: Collection, treatment, and disposal of wastewater.

Contact Information:

Jean-Marc Petit, General Manager Phone: 925.625.2279

E-mail: <u>ironhousesd@isd.us.com</u>

Web: www.ironhousesanitarydistrict.com
Address: PO Box 1105, Oakley, CA 94561
Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Mt. View Sanitary District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- Population Served: Approximately 22,795 residents in unincorporated eastern Martinez and parts of the City of Martinez.
- Mission: To protect public health and the environment by providing quality wastewater collection, treatment, reclamation, and related service programs.
- Services Provided: Wastewater collection, treatment, and disposal. Reuse of water to create and sustain 135 acres of wetlands and wildlife habitat. Franchiser for solid waste collection and recycling in the unincorporated portions of the District.

Contact Information:

Lilia Corona, General Manager
Phone: 925.228.5635
E-mail: lcorona@mvsd.org
Web: www.mvsd.org

Address: 3800 Arthur Road, Martinez, CA 94553

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Rodeo Sanitary District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- ♦ Population Served:
- ♦ Approximately 9,453 people in the community of Rodeo and the village of Tormey
- Mission: To protect public health and the environment by collecting and treating wastewater, providing recycled water, and promoting pollution prevention. To respond to the needs of the community in a professional manner, to meet our national pollution discharge elimination system requirements, and to continue to be quick and effective regarding sewer calls and maintenance.
- Services Provided: Operate and maintain the Rodeo wastewater treatment plant and sewer system.

Contact Information:

Steven Beall, P.E., District Administrator

Phone: 510.799.2970

E-mail: bealls@rodeosan.org Web: www.rodeosan.org

Address: 800 San Pablo Ave., Rodeo, CA 94572

Membership: Contra Costa Chapter

Stege Sanitary District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- ◆ Population Served: Approximately 40,000 people in El Cerrito, Kensington, and parts of Richmond Annex.
- Mission: It shall be the mission of the Stege Sanitary District to plan and operate a safe, efficient, and economical wastewater collection and transfer system for the present and future customers of the District.
- ♦ Services Provided: Wastewater collection and conveyance.

Rex Delizo, District Manager
Phone: 510.524.4667
E-mail: staff@stegesan.org
Web: www.stegesan.org

Address: 7500 Schmidt Lane, El Cerrito, CA 94530

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

West County Wastewater District

♦ 5 Member Board

- Population Served: Approximately 103,214 people in San Pablo and portions of Richmond, Pinole, El Sobrante, East Richmond Heights, Tara Hills, Rollingwood, Bayview, and adjacent unincorporated areas.
- ♦ Mission: To provide wastewater collection from its greater than 30,000 connections in the best practicable and reliable manner possible and to provide reliable high-quality wastewater treatment prior to reuse or discharge to San Francisco Bay.
- ◆ Services Provided: Wastewater collection, treatment, reclamation, and disposal. Sanitary sewer construction inspection.

Contact Information:

Andrew Clough, General Manager
Phone: 510-222-6700
E-mail: info@wcwd.org
Web: www.wcwd.org

Address: 2910 Hilltop Drive, Richmond, CA 94806

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Transportation Districts

Alameda Contra Costa Transportation District

- ♦ 7 Member Board
- Population Served: AC Transit makes bus service available to 1.5 million East Bay residents that populate our 364 square mile service area. AC Transit operates a fleet of 640 buses and 6 facilities
- ♦ Mission: We deliver safe, reliable, sustainable transit service that responds to the needs of our customers and communities.
- Services Provided: We will plan and deliver bus service in ways that promote the health and safety of our customers, our employees, and the general public.

Contact Information:

Michael Hursh, General Manager

Phone: 510-891-4777

E-mail: www.actransit.org/contact

Web: www.actransit.org

Address: 1600 Franklin St. Oakland, CA 94612

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Water & Irrigation Districts

By providing the best service at the lowest possible cost, the water districts of Contra Costa County deliver clean, safe, and dependable water. They are guided by efficient operating principles and an environmentally sensitive philosophy.

Byron-Bethany Irrigation District

- ♦ 7 Member Board
- Population Served: Multi-County District serving portions of Alameda, Contra Costa, and San Joaquin Counties.
- Mission: To provide for the beneficial use of water and water-related services for water users and landowners; to upgrade existing facilities and comply with all state regulations.
- ♦ Services Provided: Agricultural and raw (untreated) water service.

Contact Information:

Ed Pattison, General Manager Phone: 209.835.0375 Fax: 209.835.2869

E-mail: e.pattison@bbid.org

Web: www.bbid.org

Address: 7995 Bruns Road, Byron, CA 94514

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Contra Costa Water District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- ◆ Population Served: Approximately 505,000 people in central and east Contra Costa County.
- Mission: To strategically provide a reliable supply of high-quality water at the lowest cost possible in an environmentally responsible manner.
- Services Provided:

Retail Treated Water Service: Clayton, Clyde, Concord, Martinez (portion), Pacheco, Pleasant Hill (portion), Port Costa, Walnut Creek (portion)

Wholesale Treated Water Service: Antioch, Brentwood, Golden State Water Company (Bay Point), Diablo Water (Oakley from jointly owned treatment plant)

Wholesale (Untreated) Water Service: Antioch, Martinez, Pittsburg.

Contact Information:

Rachel Murphy, P.E., General Manager

Phone: 925.688.8000

E-mail: rmurphy@ccwater.com Web: www.ccwater.com

Address: PO Box H2O, Concord, CA 94524 Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter

Bay Area Rapid Transit

Diablo Water District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- Population Served: Approximately 44,630 people throughout a 21-square mile area consisting of Oakley, Cypress Corridor, and Hotchkis Tract, as well as Summer Lakes and portions of Bethel Island and Knightsen.
- ♦ Mission: To be environmentally responsible stewards of the water resources in our care for the benefit of our community by continually striving to be leaders in high-quality water, customer service, public engagement, technical innovation, and responsible fiscal management.
- Services Provided: Obtains, treats, and supplies potable water for residents, parks, schools, and businesses.

Contact Information:

Dan Muelrath, General Manager

Phone: 925.625.3798

E-mail: dmuelrath@diablowater.org

Web: www.diablowater.org

Address: 87 Carol Ln, Oakley, CA 94561

Membership: Contra Costa Chapter

East Bay Municipal Utility District

♦ 7 Member Board

- Population Served: Water: 1.4 million in a 325 square-mile area of Contra and Alameda Counties.
- ♦ Wastewater Services: 642,000 population in an 83 square-mile area of Alameda County.
- Mission: To manage the natural resources with which the District is entrusted; to provide reliable, high-quality water and wastewater services at fair and reasonable rates for the people of the East Bay; and to preserve and protect the environment for future generations.
- ♦ Services Provided: Water and wastewater service.

Contact Information:

Clifford C. Chan, General Manager
Phone: (866) 403-2683
E-mail: cchan@ebmud.com
Web: www.ebmud.com

Address: PO Box 24055, Oakland, CA 94623

Membership: CSDA, Contra Costa Chapter, Alameda Chapter

East Contra Costa Irrigation District

- ♦ 5 Member Board
- ♦ Population Served: 102,356. Approximately 200 farming customers in the southeast Antioch, south Oakley, Knightsen and Brentwood areas.
- Mission: To provide non-potable irrigation water to the agricultural community in the most efficient and cost-effective manner.
- Services Provided: Agricultural and landscape irrigation water to the farming community and four golf courses.

Contact Information:

Aaron Trott, General Manager
Phone: 925.634.3544
E-mail: atrott@eccid.org
Web: www.eccid.org

Address: 1711 Sellers Ave., Brentwood, CA 94513

Membership: Contra Costa Chapter

Castle Rock County Water District

♦ 5 Member Board

- Population Served: 54 customers in both the City of Walnut Creek and the surrounding unincorporated area.
- Mission:
- ◆ Services Provided: Distributing and selling untreated water for landscape irrigation and some commercial uses.

Contact Information:

Jerry Dermon, Board Member Phone: (925) 588-5656 E-mail: info@crcwd.org

Web: www.crcwd.org/castle-rock-county-water-district

Address: PO Box 30792

Membership: N/A

Contra Costa LAFCo

Contra Costa Local Agency Formation Commission

In 1963, the California Legislature responded to the urban boundary wars and the problem of public finance and service they created by enacting the Local Agency Formation Commissions (LAFCos). This law established a commission in each county responsible for overseeing most forms of local government boundary change, including incorporation, annexations/detachments, dissolution, incorporation, out-of-agency service, and special district formations.

In the interest of more orderly development, LAFCos were to act as judges of boundary disputes among governments and communities. Since 1963, numerous changes have been made to the law, culminating in the current Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act of 2000, operative January 1, 2001

Local Agency Directory

Contact Information:

Executive Officer: Lou Ann Texeira LouAnn.Texeira@lafco.cccounty.us Membership: Contra Costa Chapter

Updated 12.9.2024 LDM